



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

AEGEAN AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE/
İZMİR



Kader KURŞUN KIRCI

Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

- **Assoc. prof**
 - **PhD** 2018- University of Ege Faculty of Agriculture
 - **MSc** 2008-2012 University of Atatürk Faculty of Agriculture
 - **Bachelor's Degree** 2004-2008 University of Atatürk Faculty of Agriculture
- LANGUAGE** English YDS 53,75 /YÖKDİL 57,5

CAREER

- 2016- /Agricultural Engineer /Aegean Agricultural Research Institute Menemen-İZMİR
- 2013-2016 / Agricultural Engineer / Directorate of Provincial Agriculture and Forestry İSTANBUL
- 2010-2013 / Agricultural Engineer / Directorate of Provincial Agriculture and Forestry MALATYA
- 2009-2010 / Agricultural Engineer / Directorate of Provincial Agriculture and Forestry ERZİNCAN

ABOUT ME

She was born at City Erzurum in 1985 . She was graduated from Atatürk University, Faculty of Agriculture in 2008. She worked at Erzincan Directorate of Provincial Agriculture and Forestry

She has worked at Aegean Agricultural Research Institute, Department of Biological Diversity and Genetic Research since 2016.

CONTACT

📍 Cumhuriyet Mah. Çanakale Asfaltı Cad. no:138 35660 Menemen/İZMİR/TÜRKİYE

🌐 esra.sinav@tarimorman.gov.tr

☎ 0232 8461331(4 lines)

▪ YÜRÜTTÜĞÜ PROJELER

- İzmit Körfezi Fauna Tespiti ve Balıklandırma Projesi, Ar-Ge İş birliği programı, TAGEM, Su Ürünleri Merkez Araştırma Enstitü, KBB, **Proje Lideri**, 2016-2019.
- Kırlangıç Balığının (*Chelidonichthys lucerna* L., 1758) Yetiştiricilik İmkanlarının Araştırılması. TAGEM /HAYSÜD, (2014-2019), **Araştırmacı**
- Akıllı Balık Ölçüm Terazisi (Smart Fish Scale-SFS) Geliştirme Projesi, Ar-Ge İşbirliği programı, TAGEM, Su Ürünleri Merkez Araştırma Enstitü, Özel Sektör, (2018-2019), **Proje Lideri**
- Urfa Balıklı Göl Ekosistemi İzleme Projesi, TAGEM, Su Ürünleri Merkez Araştırma Enstitü, Urfa Valiliği, **Proje Lideri**, 2017-2018.
- Gen Bankası Veri Tabanının Oluşturulması: Kalkan Balığı (*Psetta maxima* L.), TAGEM, **Araştırmacı**, 2015-2018.
- Farklı Pestisitlerin Karadeniz Kalkan Balığı (*Psetta maxima*) Spermasına Etkileri ve Gonadlardaki Değişimin Histolojik Yönden İncelenmesi Ege Üniversitesi Bilimsel Araştırma Projesi, 16-SÜF-032, (2017-2018), **Araştırmacı**
- Marine algae as sustainable feed ingredients- improving their bio-utilisation to increase efficiency and quality of aquaculture production, 2016-2020 AB Projesi, **Araştırmacı**
- Intelligent Oceanographically-Based Short-Term Fishery Forecasting Applications (GOFORIT), 2015-2018, AB Projesi, **Araştırmacı**
- Development of an identification method for and a genetic assessment of Danube River (and Black Sea) sturgeon stocks as a prerequisite for sustainable fisheries and conservation management (DASTMAP), 2015-2018, AB Projesi, **Araştırmacı**
- Karadeniz Kalkan Balığında (*Psetta maxima*) Fotoperiyod ile Döl Alım İmkanlarının Araştırılması (TAGEM; 2014- 2016), **Araştırmacı**
- 11.Türkiye Balıkları ve Otolitleri Atlası: Marmara ve Karadeniz, TAGEM, **Araştırmacı** 2013-2016.
- 12.Karadeniz Kalkan Balığının (*Psetta maxima*) Yetiştiricilik Tekniklerinin Geliştirilmesi (TAGEM; 2011-2015), **Araştırmacı**
- 13. Balık Gen Bankası Oluşturulması için Ön Çalışma: Sperm Muhafazası. TAGEM /HAYSÜD, 2013-2015, **Proje Lideri**
- 14.Ulusal Balıkçılık Veri Toplama Programı için Karadeniz’de Hamsi Stoklarının Akustik Yöntem ile Belirlenmesi ve Sürekli İzleme Modelinin Oluşturulması TUBİTAK-KAMAG, 110 G 124, 2011-2015, TUBİTAK 1007, **Proje Yürütücüsü**
- 15. Mussle, (*Mytilus galloprovincialis*) Aquaculture in the Eastern Black Sea (Doğu Karadeniz’de Midye Yetiştiriciliği), TAGEM-WAGENİNGEN (Hollanda) İş birliği, **Proje Lideri**, 2013-2014.
- 16.Mersin Balığı Yetiştiriciliği ve Koruma Stratejisi Geliştirilmesi TAGEM, Araştırmacı 2011-2014.
- 17.Strengthening the Regional Capacity to Support the Sustainable Management of the Black Sea Fisheries (SRCSSMBSF) – 88, AB Projesi, **Yürütücü**, 2011–2013.



Kader KURŞUN KIRCI

Agricultural Engineer



▪ **PROJECTS**

▪ **Projects Conducted**

▪ **Ongoing Projects**

1. Documentation of Plant Genetic Resources
2. Generative (Ex Situ, Seed) Conservation of Plant Genetic Resources
3. Creation of Land Gene Banks Database and Website
4. Determination of Current Situation of Local Varieties in Farmer Conditions
5. Medicinal and Aromatic Plants Genetic Resources Research Project
6. Investigation of Human-Plant Relationship from Past to Present in Bergama Region
7. Collection of Wild Relatives of Cultivated Plants and Determination of Genetic Reserves



KADER KURŞUN KIRCI

Agricultural Engineer



▪ PUBLICATIONS

▪ NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS

Articles Published in National Journals

- M. Tan, **K. Kursun Kirci**, Z. Dumlu Gul 2014. Effects of Row Spacing and Seeding Rate on Hay and Seed Yield of Eastern Anatolian Forage Pea (*Pisum sativum* ssp. *arvense* L.) Ecotype , Turkish Journal Of Field Crops, 19(1), 96-100
- Taş N. , Kircaloğlu G. , **Kurşun Kirci K.** , Özer U. 2017. Conservation of Turkish Landrace Genetic Resources Turkish Journal Of Scientific Reviews 10 (1) 48-52



Kader KURŞUN KIRCI

Agricultural Engineer



- **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**

- **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**

- **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**

- 1- Effects of Row Spacing and Seeding Rate on Hay and Seed Yield of Eastern Anatolian Forage Pea (*Pisum sativum* ssp. *arvense* L.) İn Erzurum ATAÜNİ Fen Bilimleri Ens. MSc Thesis-2012

- **Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities**

1. Bitki Doku Kültürü ve Islahında Kullanılan Güncel Uygulamalar, ETAE, İzmir 5 Gün-2017
2. International Course on Seed Gene Bank Management Plant and Macro Genetic Resources UTAEM, İzmir 5 Gün-2017
3. Kontrol Görevlisi Kursu ,Malatya Gıda Tarım ve Hayvancılık İl Müdürlüğü 20-31/05/2013
4. Proje Döngüsü Yönetimi ve Proje Hazırlama Eğitimi, Fırat Kalkınma Ajansı/Malatya 26/12/2011
5. Biçerdöver Kontrolör Yetiştirme Kursu, Söke Ziraî Üretim İşletmesi, Tarımsal Yayım ve Hizmetiçi Eğitim Merkezi/Söke-Aydın 05-09/04/2010
6. Gıda Denetçi Kursu, Erzincan Gıda Tarım ve Hayvancılık Müdürlüğü/Erzincan 21-25/12/2009